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TO: Non-Proliferation Policy PCC Members

- FROM: Richard A. Clarke IhC_

SUBJECT: Meeting of the Non-Proliferation Policy PCC

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Non-Proliferation
Policy PCC on Wednesday June 6 at the Department of State, room
6510, from 2:30 to 4:30 p.m. I will chair the meeting, which
will be held at the Top Secret-Codeword classification level.
Agency representatives should be Assistant Secretary/Deputy
Assistant Secretary level.

The agenda will include the following topics:

-- An Intelligence Community briefing on Irag's
proliferatxoniaéfated procurement activities.

A

~- U.S. policy ‘on Space Launch Vehicle cooperation. A 1
discussion paper for this portion of the meeting wil!
be circulated.

-- The development of a strategy for dealing with high
priority proliferation sources. An outlxng for a
paper on thi1s topic will be distributed prior to the
meeting.

Attendance willi 5e ii1mited teo principals plus one. To en3ure
przoper clesrances are passed. agencies should notify Robe'td
Mcsher of INR (647-7752) c¢i the name and SSN of their attencee.
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